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ORIGINAL PHYSICAL APPEARANCE - LEADVILLE NFH

The hatchery building was built of native red sandstone with a wood shingle roof,
l-story high. The main portion of the building is 100-feet long by 40-feet, 6-inches
wide, having two transepts, one in center front, 34-feet wide by 16-feet deep;

one transept at the rear; 34-feet wide by 5-feet deep. At each end of the hatchery
building is a bay, 14-feet wide by 5-feet, 6-inches deep. In effect, the main portion
of the building, including the rear addition and both end bays, are one room used for
hatching fish. This room has a height of 11-feet, 6-inches at the side walls and a
height of 20-feet in the center.

The front transept is divided by a central hall 6-feet wide, making two rooms, one
of which was used as an office, the other was used for sleeping quarters. Above these
rooms is located an attic, also used as sleeping quarters.

Present: The hatchery building is the only extant structure on the hatchery grounds
that was built in 1890. The hatchery building retains its original appearance, except
for a recently installed metal roof which obliterated the original eyebrow dormers and
original double hung windows which have been.replaced by glass brick. The interior
of the building.is utilized as a fish hatchery. The office spaces and sleeping
quarters are not presently occupied and are not utilized at the present time. The
interior features an original decorative wood truss system with wrought iron tension
members. A dropped ceiling prevents full view of these trusses. The original
decorative wood wainscotting and door and window casings also survive intact in the
hatchery room. The offices feature original wood wainscotting, door and window
casings, chamfered ceiling joists, decorative brass hardware and an extraordinary
geometric parquet pattern in the wood flooring, utilizing ash, oak, and walnut.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Leadville National Fish Hatchery was established in 1889 by Executive Order of
President Benjamin Harrison. Leadville Hatchery was the first national fish hatchery
in the Rockies. Trout from this hatchery have been used to stock streams and lakes én
Colorado and adjoining states of the Rocky Mountain region since 1890. Trout from
this station have also been used to establish other national fish hatcheries in the
west, including Spearfish, South Dakota, National FlSh Hatchery; a property listed

on the National Register of Historic Places.

National fish hatcheries have played a leading role in the conservation movement in
the United States by endeavoring to stabilize and increase the numbers of fresh water
food fish in the Nation's inland waterways. Leadville National Fish Hatchery has
played a leading role in this respect for almost 100 years in the Rocky Mountain
area. Fish planted in streams of the Rocky Mountains have also served to enhance the
experiences of tourists and have helped the economic base of the tourist industry,
drawing fishermen from all over the country.

The main hatchery building possesses architectural significance and integrity be-
cause of the high quality of design and craftsmanship exhibited in the structure.
The building is unusual in Colorado because it was essentially a utilitarian indus-
trial-type structure, but it was designed in a decorative, high-quality manner.
Compared to other industrial type structures in the Leadville area, the hatchery

is totally unique and architecturally valuable. Additionally, the original speci-
fications and construction contract exist for this structure.

B .



FJIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Bancroft, Caroline. Tabor's Matchless Mine'and Lusty Leadville. Third edition,
Johnson and Co., Boulder, Colorado, 1960.
Coquoz, Rene. Tales of Early Leadville. Carlton Press, New York, 1965.

Hall, Frank. History of Colorado. 1895, Vol. 4, p. 600. m Nn'l' VERIHEE
EIGEOGRAPHICALDATA ~ — ACREAGE NOT VERIFIED

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
UTM REFERENCES

Al1,3] 1318,000,0,d |4,314¢2}4,0,0) 4sk[_L‘_‘_|; v|: L, |:, . .'| .Nl |

ZONE EASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTH|NG
Cl|J|||||l||||||1|| ol .} L1, )Ly Lo

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
[81FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Greg Rowlett, Regional Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE

U.S. Dept of Interior, U.S., Fish & Wildlife Service 11/14/79

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

P.0. Box 25486, Denver Federal Center (303)234-4608

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Denverxr, CO 80225
. CERTIFICATION OF NOMINATION

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER RECO ENDATlON
ves V' NO____
l/n/b

'V STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE
In compliance with Executive Order 11593, | hereby nominate this property to the National Register, certifying that the State
Historic Preservation Officer has been allowed 90 days in which to_present the nomination to the State Review Board and to
evaluate its significance. The evaluated ievel o ificance is
FEDERAL REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

TITLE I/Sﬁr(c ﬂraerom‘/m O~ éM DATE #zy’fﬂ
[FOR NPS USE ONLY

| HEREBY csmgta'r:n THIS PROPERTY 1S INCLUDED IN THE NAT:ONALGFSTER /
\U = N omre 5 /D

[t RELey mEE i.()'.f»vi.g:

DATE 5'@ <O




